Wiltshire Council

~———"-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting:  Western Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: The West Wiltshire Room - County Hall, Trowbridge BA14 8JN
Date: Tuesday 16 January 2018

Time: 9.30 am

Matter: Application for a Premises Licence - Fairwood Lakes Holiday Park,
Dilton Marsh

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Lisa Pullin, Tel 01225 713015 or email
lisa.pullin@wiltshire.gov.uk, of Democratic Services, County Hall, Bythesea Road,
Trowbridge

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:
Clir Allison Bucknell Cllr Sue Evans
ClIr Trevor Carbin ClIr lan Thorn (Substitute)

Page 1


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Recording and Broadcasting Information

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the
Council’'s website at http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv. At the start of the meeting, the
Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and
sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of
those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on request.

Parking

To find car parks by area follow this link. The three Wiltshire Council Hubs where most
meetings will be held are as follows:

County Hall, Trowbridge
Bourne Hill, Salisbury
Monkton Park, Chippenham

County Hall and Monkton Park have some limited visitor parking. Please note for
meetings at County Hall you will need to log your car’s registration details upon your
arrival in reception using the tablet provided. If you may be attending a meeting for more
than 2 hours, please provide your registration details to the Democratic Services Officer,
who will arrange for your stay to be extended.

Public Participation

Please see the agenda list on following pages for details of deadlines for submission of
guestions and statements for this meeting.

For extended details on meeting procedure, submission and scope of questions and
other matters, please consult Part 4 of the council’s constitution.

The full constitution can be found at this link.

For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for
details

Page 2


http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv/
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/parkingtransportandstreets/carparking/findacarpark.htm?area=Trowbridge
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=SD1629&ID=1629&RPID=12066789&sch=doc&cat=13959&path=13959
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1392&MId=10753&Ver=4

AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.

Apologies for Absence/Substitutions

To receive any apologies for absence and to note any substitutions.

Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 5 - 12)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by
the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 13 - 18)

To consider and determine an Application for a Premises Licence in respect of
Fairwood Lakes Holiday Park made by Fairwood Lakes Holiday Park Ltd. The
report of the Licensing Officer is attached.

6a Appendix 1 - Application for a Premises Licence and Plan (Pages
19 - 44)

6b Appendix 2 - Relevant Representations (Pages 45 - 52)

6C Appendix 3 - Representations Plan (Pages 53 - 54)

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltsidse Tourcll

e — Where everybody matters

LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATIONS

Purpose

1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence
applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee
and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and
explain the role of the participants at the Hearing.

Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of
a Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for
consideration by the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist
or represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review
and any other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in
respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee
for the particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any
Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council’s Lawyer (including an external
Lawyer instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager)
who is present at a Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a
Hearing to take minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the
Committee concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously
made available to the Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible

Page 5



Authority or their Representative or any person who has made a Relevant
Representation or their Representative.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is
considered.

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter
alia to grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are
present at a Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give
technical advice in respect of an Application to the Committee when
requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject
matter of the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing
Committee, any Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing
Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is
considering an Application.

“Person making a Relevant Representation” means a person who is
present at a Hearing to make representations in respect of an Application and
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on
behalf of that person including a Lawyer.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to
make representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as
Responsible Authority and includes any person who is present to assist or
make representations on behalf of the Responsible Authority including a
Lawyer.

3 Key Principles

3.1

3.2

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is
one of the Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there
is a fair Hearing of Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness.
This will include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a
decision is made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their
representations before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to
any submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation;

Page 6



3.3

3.4

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order
to consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities
and/or any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a
Hearing so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is
tested and that oral statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having
regard to any submissions being made by those present and in particular the
Committee Lawyer.

The Hearing

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing
where it considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in
accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act
1985, as amended. Public includes a party and any person assisting or
representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in
its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and
may:

A refuse to permit them to return;

B permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee
may specify;

C inthe event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person
may, before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in
writing any information which they would have given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of
the procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than
their representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall
consider whether to permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;
Where there are a number of people who have attended the Hearing to make
the same representation then the Committee would normally require that a

spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of
all of those who have made Relevant Representations .

Page 7



Presentation of Submissions
5.1 The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

5.2 In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring
clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by
the Licensing Authority.

5.3 Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson
directs otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will
in particular advise the Committee as to:

A the options available to it;
B the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally present its
submission which may include:

A presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have
been circulated with Agenda papers;

B confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

C calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

5.3.3 A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation will orally present their
representations in turn which shall include:

A the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

B any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation would be
happy to have the Application granted subject to which would cause
the representation to be withdrawn.

Questioning of Submissions

6.1 The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by
Members.

6.2 The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may
guestion any party following the completion of their submission.

6.3 The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible
Authority/Authorities or any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation to ask questions through them of the other parties.

6.4 The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the

Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or
answered.

Page 8



10

Documentation

7.1

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing
other than with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude
the Licensing Officer from correcting errors, providing updated information or
an extract from a local map showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of
the surrounding premises and any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation . If any party is granted permission to present supplementary
papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at the start of their
submission.

Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure
and relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson
may require the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee
Manager to leave the Hearing so that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or
to request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so
that they can be properly recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in
light of information held on their file.

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1

9.2

9.3

If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend
or be represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented
at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the
Licensing Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
Hearing to a specified date; or

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.
Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it

shall consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made
by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and

any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation to make a closing
oral submission(s) and secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s
Representative an opportunity to make an oral closing submission in support
of the Application.

Page 9



11 Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall
retire so that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any
legal issues raised by the Members.

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be
communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee
has deliberated in private on the Application.

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the
Application and in any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 10



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Hearing Procedure Summary
The Democratic Services Officer will request nominations for a Chairman for the
Hearing.
The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.
The Chairperson introduces the members of the Sub Committee and invites all
parties present (Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities, any person/s who
have made a Relevant Representation and Council Officers) to introduce

themselves.

The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure as set out in the Agenda, makes
any relevant announcements and asks for any declarations of interest.

The Licensing Officer is asked to present their Committee Report.

The Applicant/their representative is invited to address the Sub Committee in
support of their application.

Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Sub Committee.

Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation which are to be directed
through the Chairperson.

Any Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have made a
Relevant Representation are invited to address the Sub Committee in support of
their representations.

Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant
Representation by Members of the Sub Committee.

Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant
Representation by the Applicant, which are to be directed through the Chairperson.

Closing submissions by those Parties who have made a Relevant Representation
in reverse order.

Closing submissions by the Applicant.

Sub Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to
consider its decision.

Sub Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that
may have been given to the Sub Committee.

The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be
released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limits (5 working days).

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
WESTERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

16 JANUARY 2018

Application for a Premises Licence; Fairwood Lake Holiday Park

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To outline an application for a Premises Licence in respect of Fairwood Lakes
Holiday Park made by Fairwood Lakes Holiday Park Ltd.

2. Background Information

2.1  An application for a Premises Licence in respect of Fairwood Lakes Holiday
Park has been made by Fairwood Lakes Holiday Park Ltd for which five
relevant representations have been received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the application having regard to the representations. In accordance with
Section 18 (3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the
application and the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also
have regard to relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing
Policy

2.3 The licensing objectives are:

i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
i) Public Safety;

iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.

2.4  Such steps are:

)] To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with
those included in the operating schedule submitted with the application,
modified to such extent as the Sub Committee considers appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, together with any
mandatory conditions required by the Licensing Act.

i) To exclude from the scope of the application any licensable activity.

i) To refuse to specify a person as the designated premises supervisor.

V) To reject the application.

2.5 On 22 November 2017, an application for a new premises licence was
received and accepted as a valid application.

Page 13



2.6

The application as applied for is as follows:

Licensable Activity Timings Days

Provision of requlated entertainment

Films

Live music 09.00 — 00.00 Mon-Sat
10.00 — 00.00 Sun

Recorded music

Performance of dance

Provision of late night refreshment 23.00 - 00.00 Mon-Sun

Sale by retail of alcohol (on and off sales) 09.00 — 00.00 Mon-Sun

3.1

3.2

3.3

A copy of the application from Fairwood Lakes Holiday Park Ltd and its
accompanying plan is attached as Appendix 1 and la respectively.

Consultation and Representations

The application process requires the application to be advertised, by the
Applicant, in a local news publication within 10 working days, starting on the
day after the authority receives it and for a public notice (on pale blue paper)
to be posted on the premises. In addition, the Licensing Authority advertises
the application on its website, for a period of 28 consecutive days, starting the
day after the authority receives the application.

During the consultation period five relevant representations have been
received from three local residents, Dilton Marsh Parish Council and Clir Jerry
Wickham, the divisional councillor.

Representations Received

Mrs Julia Underwood, Little Fairwood, Fairwood Road
Mrs Kimberley Green, 26 Fairwood Road

Mrs Priscilla Gray, 47 Fairwood Road

Councillor Jerry Wickham

Dilton Marsh Parish Council

Page 14




3.4

3.5

Responsible Authorities

No Responsible Authority has made a representation in connection with this

application.

A summary of the representations made is detailed in the table below:

Representation

Licensing Objective

Accepted

Comments

Mrs Julia Underwood

Public Nuisance

Yes

Disturbance caused
by music from the
site

Mrs Kimberley Green

Public Nuisance

Yes

Regulated
entertainment and
sale of alcohol will
increase the noise
from the site

Mrs Priscilla Green

Public Nuisance

Yes

Disturbance caused
by music from the
site

Councillor Jerry Wickham

Public Nuisance

Yes

Disturbance caused
by music from the
site

Dilton Marsh Parish
Councill

Public Safety and
Public Nuisance

Yes

Licensable events at
the site will cause an
influx of people
which will cause a
public safety issue.
Music from the site
will cause
disturbance to local
residents.

3.6

4.1

4.2

4.3

The relevant representations are attached as Appendix 2. Attached as
Appendix 3 is a plan which shows the locations from where representations

have been made.

Legal Implications

This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005. These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the
Licensing Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public
outweighs the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

The Applicant, and all persons who have made representations have been
informed of the date, time and location of the hearing and their right to attend

and be represented.

At the hearing all those who have made representations are entitled to
address the Sub Committee and to ask questions of another party, with the
consent of the Sub Committee.

Page 15




5. Officer Recommendations

5.1 Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

6. Right of Appeal

6.1 It should be noted that the Applicant and those persons who have made
representations may appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub
Committee to the Magistrates Court. The appeal must be lodged with the
Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of the decision.

6.2 Inthe event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing
Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made
by the Magistrates Court.

6.3 A Responsible Authority or any person may apply to the Licensing Authority
for a Review of a Premises Licence. Whether or not a Review Hearing takes
place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if requested by a
person other than a Responsible Authority it will not normally be granted within
the first 12 months except for the most compelling circumstances.

Report Author:

Carla Adkins, Public Protection Officer (Licensing)
Tel: 01249 706438

Email: carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk

8 January 2018

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

o The Licensing Act 2003
o The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

o Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
(April 2017)

o Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy 2014-2019

Appendices

1 Application for a new premises licence from Fairwood Lakes Holiday

Park Ltd
la Plan accompanying application
2 Representations

Page 16



3

Representations Plan

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6a

Wiltshire Council

~————==_ Where everybody matters

Application for a premises licence to be granted

under the Licensing Act 2003 O)'J’) )
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST \gﬁ\ ‘ J?B
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are ﬁb
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. o
’-\{SA/\(&WOOB L '-‘/é)f Holiva Y P Liwa T é:b

,

I'We CCL:;\{;% DUl s ~THoMAS + CeASPN THOWLAS
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map refgrence or description

Pranawood Road,

Posttown | D TO [\/ MA RS+ Postcode B@i3 4ei

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01313 826 342,

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ S.Q& @g@(‘ /\,\_QQ/

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * [ please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i asalimited company/limited liability E please complete section (B)
partnership
ii  as a partnership (other than limited liability) [0 please complete section (B)

iii  as an unincorporated association or [0 please complete section (B)

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) ] please complete section (B)

Page 19



c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

d)  acharty piease complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

) a health service body please complete section (B)

[alf (5 (o ) N

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hospital in Wales

ga)  a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part []  please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in [0 please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the Kl
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

i

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)
Z

M [ Mrs [X Miss [] Ms 9//6'[]161“ Title (for

example, Rev)

//Fllm! names Z,E\[‘k |

8yearsoldorover [M] Please tick yes

Surname

| PHU0S - T AS
Date of birt Ia

Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town //é Al ANSLO € Postcode | 83 445

DT

E-pdil address , L
btional) bookings @ Laivuoodlakes. cem

Page 20



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

: Other Tftle (for
M 1 Mrs [0 Miss [] Ms [ | o Ty’é Rev)
Surname First nam
THOMAS CcessPiN
Date of birth 1 am 18 ycars old of over B Plcasc tick ycs
Nationality
Current postal address if
different from premises
address
Post town CARA LN & NLH LADE Postcode PRI O AS
Daytime contact telephone nun})ér
E-mail address y i _
(optional) DoOKANOSE AN vuoooc\oke.Ss . corm

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Were appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or othep/joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name /

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for74tmple, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

.‘(
/
/
/
/
/

Telephone number (i‘f‘ any)
/

E-mail addresy.éptional)

Page 21




Part 3 Operating Schedule Ol—Ot —20\§" ( A’LA,Q

DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? Eig = ey

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY
do you want it to end? (T 1T [ T[] 1]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Hovoad Pagk, uomH  SHOP, CAFE,SOFT pLA:,
CarinG LAKES , A PING [CAZAUAN D, TCHES

LODGES

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

.. . . Please ti
Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) egse tick all that

apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) O
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) K
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) O
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) |
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) il
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), () or (g) 0

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 22



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 23



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors |

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) OG0T ]

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 24




B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors [

guidance note 3)

L

Outdoors

Both X

Mon 109000000

Tue ﬁd} (mo

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
AP LLFLED MOSLC [ Eeenn

Wed oo |act0

read guidance note 5)
AsS +Hoa

Thur |0)() mlc e

Fri OCK)O O(_‘;CO

Sat (ﬂ:@ OOOO

sw (1000|0000

on stand imings. Where you intend to use the m for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 25




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 26




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors |
please tick (please read guidance note 3)
Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 27




E

Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day Start

Finish

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
(please read guidance note 3)
Outdoors O
Both 54

Mon mOO

Ow Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4 .

STERKED PLANING ANPUFIED USiC

Tue m

0000

€q.cd
LWVE SINGHING BANDS [Geoods

Wed 1400

(1000

e 0400

0000

0

(000

Non standard timi Where vou intend to use the premises for

the performance of live music at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat rﬂ%

(000

Sun lo 00

0000

Page 28




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the playing of recorded music take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
(please read guidance note 3)
Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both 74

Mon m O() 0 000 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
MUBC AMPREAED -

Tee 1000 10000

Wed |00 | 0000

o 636060 O

Fri tandard timings. Wh intend to use th ises f

0 O e e e kst siferntdan o s s

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat1CA0Q [ 000D

Sun 00 bc

\000

Page 29




G

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both 1

Mon (" (‘/‘ 0 (\‘ OU 00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tee 10400 {0000

Wed O{,‘OO

Thur 08(00

Fni C Non standard timings. Where you intend to the premises for
OC\OO 0000 the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat MOO 0000
Sun OOOO

1000

Page 30




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

@

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day

Start

Finish

Mon

Will this entertainment take place indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
guidance note 3)

Indoors

QOutdoors

O

Both

Tue

Wed

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read

guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within

(e). (0 or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 31




Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O

please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon 60)‘0 DO 00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
D2~ everonCr, AL Heae o>

Tee 16900 |(00Q

Wed State any seasonal yariations for the provision of late night

00

({3 (| State any seasonal yariations for the brovision of lnte night

Thur Lm 00

0000

refreshment (please read guidance
CAVeAss s
Ao et AC

ne5)
ALLC e:PcQ/

Fi 3400 10000
S| 0900 0000
Sun

\GWp

Lo

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the provision of late nigh ent at different times, to t
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)

Page 32




J

Supply of aleohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | o the =

Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises 2

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Off tl}e i
premises

Day | Start [ Finish Both 74|

ly of alcohol (please read

Mon :ﬂ LY, State any seasonal variations for the su
guidance note 5) 3

Tue I o\pj\) 590 ;

Wed 00(50 BOOD (/ﬁ,o SL (L
Yea,’ foud -

Thur 00(&‘0 VOLL Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 1oGs [00®0

Sat cho 5000

Sun 0% |00c0

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name

Michowe\ CRAD>Dacic

Date of birth

Address

Postcode ] ROl osp

Personal licence number (if known)
T-8.A.

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
WEST UWIILLCTS TIHISTRCT oL L

Page 33




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

Noong

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public s T

Standard days and ~

timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon | pen0) | 0000

e 10800 (0000

Wed (‘ ?
300 [ 000
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open

to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
Th
ur 1560 10000

the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
i . o
Fri 1 (00]000C

sat - |ng001 0000

san 100 (1000

Page 34



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives.

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and €) (please read guidance note 10)

SUTE gxé,m(/w(qé/CCT\/ +§
NL)LSA’NC(Z/NOLSQ 9%%?)@
Cinf Ty + Predeeness

< TY Farkoll

ecunky

fA/T ol s

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

S’@ue,\la Oprasts  —  Pefosats boow[Log

cc o
&VM\J cE W@( e

¢) Public safety

S€ecoe iy @mﬂoLS
CCTVv Commeres

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Seoir Y fradLs
cotv
foof of At Suan

¢) The protection of children from harm

CCTV
gw £ pENESXS
Fﬁbo? ov ~AGQl 51(3}"3

Page 35



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. IZK
@ I have enclosed the plan of the premises. d
@ [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others M

where applicable.

® T have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated IJ
premises supervisor, if applicable.

® ] understand that I must now advertise my application. D/

e Tunderstand that if T do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom [l
(please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership} I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become nvalid if T cease to
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK

Page 36



(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her
proof.of entitlement to work; if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature

Date

D\

Capacity }(}D (0 MN

wJ

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please rgad guildance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

rM :

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town | Postcode |

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

e Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Page 37




e Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

e Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hatl, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hali, community haii, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (it} a school, or
(i11) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

® Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.0C on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
wherc the cntertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;,

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

Page 38



o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour ciock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick “both’.

9. Piease give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or anciilary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

0. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

. The application form must be signed.

2. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent

must sign the application form.

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

— e —
ot

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident
in the UK who:
¢ docs not have the right to live and work in the UK or
e is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.
Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will
become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies
of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

e An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as
the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the
right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport to

copyl.

Page 39



An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person
named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic
Area country or Switzerland.

A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control,
is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time
limit on their stay in the UK.

A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an
endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an official
document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least
one of the holder’s parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or
a previous employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is
currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the
UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of

a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a
national or who has derivative rights or residence.

Page 40



e A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home
Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the
UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under
regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations
2006, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland
but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.

® Reasonable evidence that the person has an ouistanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such
as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

e Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area
state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:-

° evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member — e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and

° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(i1i) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of
sufficient funds; or

(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i1) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(ii1) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the hoider has permission to enter or remain in the
UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us
checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information

Page 41



with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have complied
with this guidance.

Page 42



\ NOTES

$FILES$
$PENTBLSS$
$DATES

Existing Track to form A
flood exit route only ‘A %

¢ | )
A0 ;
; AvO n © gm\v\, Wmmsm_ozm 0

-
Q
%\

/;,,, # rev | date
- : " 25.08.16 |Man bile to caf
/ﬂ/////ﬂ//// 08.16 [Managers mobile to cafe
-

05.09.16 jnew clubhouse, pitch layout mobile moved
and future site for lake side lodges and
managers house

.

i
.

7

7
.
)
7

New Toilet Block Existing Toilet Blocks

yw////ﬂzﬁ////ﬁ o 5 14.09.16 | Layout redesign.
//WM//// in Store- 16.09.16 L og cabins moved gazebo added
ee— Treatment Plant - 19.0.16 |Log cabins moved gazebo added

05.11.16 | Cafe, parking, lodges, and roads revised

New Toilet Block 05.11.16 | Cafe, parking, lodges, and roads revised

12.12.16 layout amended to Topo

144246 |Paths round lodges amended

15.01.17 jtoilet block & manager hse amended

St 03.02.17 {Play equipment added

FAXC"IeoTMmooO w>

10.07.17 |Pitches 1-7 amended

(
A

/ / ids Pla anagers
/ IV / Equipmen
/ \ / £ /

> il /

(> b

CLIENT

Mr C Thomas

PROJECT

Page-43—

Cuckoo's Rest
Dilton Marsh,
Westbury,
Wiltshire

DRAWING

4 { ) ™ Proposed Site Plan
wwwww$w s

; Relocated Manager
Mobile Home e ™

' The OId Ride ASHLEY

DESIGN

Bath Road
Bradford on Avon
o ; Wiltshire

s T\ == Gazebo with BBQ Tel 01225 865220

; : | Fax 01225866086
i Buggy Track ‘ @

Path to ._ommm:% Track with— . | — \ ~
Outdoor Gym and Kids Trim Trail "
e e SCALE  1:500 @ A1

..................... DATE  July 2016

DRAWN MAS

/ | , : \PNN%/ 2 O ‘m CHECKED
>§ (/D C DRAWING NUMBER

2626 - 05

REVISIONS

WmODmmOI_ J|K

All rights described in Chapter IV of the Copyright,Designs
0 25m 50m

and Patents Act 1988 has been generally asserted. © 2011

[ ] ] ] i Ashley Design Associates.Contractors must check all dimensions

[,

on site.Only figured dimensions are to be worked from,

Discrepancies are s be reported immediately before proceeding &




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6b

Wiltshire Council

~———=n_ Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be retumed within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the
newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which

tation Is bel
:%:“n e Fairwood Lakes Holiday Park
Your Name
= Julia Underwood
Postal Address

Little Fairwood. Fairwood Road. Dilton Marsh
BA13 4EL

Gontact Tolephone Numeer | [
and Email address

Are you (please tick): |
An Indlvidual? X '
A person who operates a business?

A person representing residents or businesses?

A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Counclilor of the
Licensing Authority)?

it you are representing
residents or businesses
who have asked you to
represent them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are datailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES | EVIDENCE

The protection of
children from harm

Page 45




The preventlon of public
nuisance

Fairwood Lakes already has music playing at full
volume and at a level that is causing disturbance to the
previously quiet and rural community at Fairwood.
During the summer months the neighbouring
properties were unable to escape the noise which was
at an unacceptable level, that permeated their homes,
for considerable periods of each day, when the café
was open. With additional activities, on this site, the
intrusion will increase.

The prevention of crime and
disorder

Public safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to

address your concemns:

| draw your attention to planning application 17/01394/FUL decision document
condition 14. The business is currently not complying with this condition. The
premises are being actively promoted to the general public for a broader range of
activities than the planning allows. These activities, which are outside the scope
of the planning for this site, are expected to extend further with this license. The
community at Fairwood is concerned about this, both in terms of noise and road
safety. If the applicant intends to run the business within the scope of his
planning, then there will be no need for this license.

Page 46




If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Licensing
Sub-committee will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been
disclosed. However, additional information in support of your Representation may be
considered if all parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you
wish to be considered on this Initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in thelr entirety, Including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer's report, which Is a public document published on the
Councll's website and circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who
have made relevant Representations.

Signature.. Date!% .’15—. /7

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiitshire Council
Office listed below or retumn by emall to publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk:

Salisbury Area - (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 47




Adkins, Carla

From: kimberley green

Sent: 18 December 2017 22:15
To: PublicprotectionNorth
Subject: License objection- Fairwood Lake Holiday Park

To whom it may concern I have been unable to fill out the online form to register a comment on my
neighboring properties application, so I am emailing the information instead. I hope that is ok and would
appreciate a response to acknowledge my email so that I know it has been sent to the correct place.

Premises: Fairwood Lake Holiday Park
Fairwood Road

Dilton Marsh

BA13 4EL

My name: Mrs Kimberley Green

Postal address: 26 Fairwood road, Dilton Marsh. Bal34el.

(1 live right next to the holiday park, along with two other residential properties)

Contact No: I

I would like to comment on the applications made by the owner of Fairwood Lakes Holiday Park based on
the prevention of public nuisance.

I am very concerned about the impact of the current licensing application. It has become evident from the
level of music played from the cafe/ outside decking over the summer months that there has been little
consideration for the properties in close proximity. Loud music has been played for extended periods of
time during the day which has been loud enough to be mistake for music played by my own household.

I can only assume that from the pattern and volume of noise we have experienced since the park reopened
that if licenses are granted there will be a significant noise intrusion in the local area at all times when the
park is open.

I am concerned that the application which includes films, recorded music, live music and sale of alcohol
both inside and out will significantly increase the level of noise further still. The application requests it be
from 9-midnight seven days a week and will be a public nuisance and breach of my entitlement to the quiet
enjoyment of my home.

[ am also concerned about the large numbers of general public that may use the park in addition to the
patrons who may be consuming alcohol. The current border between ourselves and the park which is the
responsibility of the park owner has partly been rep laced this summer by ourselves to improve security.
There are other sections (it's a long border) where the fence is no longer standing or completely inadequate
where it would be very easy for people to access our property. We have three young children and would
obviously have concerns about the risk of individuals entering our land.

I hope that these points are relevant to the application and please do not hesitate to contact me for further
details. As mentioned earlier please could you confirm receipt of this email.

Regards

Kim Green

Page:48



Adkins, Carla

#

From: Nicola Duke <diltonmarshpc@aol.co.uk>
Sent: 18 December 2017 11:21

To: Adkins, Carla

Subject: RE: Application for a new premises licence
Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Carla

The Parish Council has considered the application for a new premises licence and | am directed to inform you that it
wishes to make representation relating to this application, in the form of an objection. The detail of the objection is
laid out below;

Public safety:

The increase in traffic generated by the events which will be held at the site presents a threat to public safety. The
Highways Department made comment on the highway safety issues when considering a recent planning application
and a condition was passed that activities should be restricted to those staying on the site. This condition is not
being met and is currently being investigated by enforcement hence, it is the parish council’s view that any
extension of events held which are open to the general public will further increase the traffic on the narrow, rural
roads and add to the existing highway safety issues. It is imperative that, if the licence is granted, the events are
restricted to guests of the Holiday Cottages and not open to the general public. Functions which are held for general
access will greatly increase traffic.

The prevention of public nuisance:

The site is close to neighbouring properties and the granting of a premises licence will have an adverse effect on
neighbours. The rural location is inappropriate for live music events and the proximity of the site to residential
properties will prevent home owners from the quiet enjoyment of their properties. The length of time being applied
for the music licence enhances this public nuisance and the council notes that the hours being proposed are longer
than those permitted at public houses. The sale of alcohol should be restricted to residents of the holiday park and
not available to the general public as the traffic generated would exacerbate the highway safety issues mentioned
above and add to the public nuisance.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any additional information.
Kind regards

Nicola Duke B.A (Hons), PSLCC

Parish Clerk

For and on behalf of
Dilton Marsh Parish Council

Page 49




Adkins, Carla

From: Allan Gray [[IINEGE
Sent: 19 December 2017 07:14

To: PublicprotectionNorth

Subject: FAIRWOOD LAKES

| refer to licensing application WK/201728499

As a near neighbour my husband and | are not happy about this application. Although the alcohol license is
intended for residents at the site we anticipate extra traffic as non residents will see the signs. The cafe is not
supposed to be open to the public but the sign at the gate does not make that clear. There were occasional loud
music evenings when the previous owners had the site. However a'license to have loud music on a regular basis
will probably put paid to quiet evenings in our garden in the summer. Fairwood Road is narrow in places and
cannot cope with extra traffic.  Priscilla Gray, 47 Fairwood

Sent from my iPad

Pagei50



Adkins, Carla

From: Wickham, Jerry

Sent: 19 December 2017 14:25

To: Adkins, Carla

Subject: RE: Application for a new premises licence
Dear Carla

| wish to make representations on this case based against the Licensing Act’s objective of the prevention of public
nuisance.

| have been provided information from local residents that suggests that music is already being played which is have
an adverse effect on the wellbeing of local residents and is creating a nuisance.

Equally, | am concerned that these premises have a strict planning permission, relative to the clubhouse and
therefore the venue, that this can only be used for patrons of the site in accommodation or visitors to the fishing
lakes. It is not open to the public despite signage seemingly, I’'m advised, to the contrary. Therefore off sales is
totally inappropriate and flies in the face of the planning consent.

Please acknowledge receipt.

Kind regards

Jerry ”

Jerry Wickham

Cabinet Member for Adult Social Care, Public Health and Public Protection

Councillor for Ethandune (Coulston, Edington, Bratton, Heywood, Hawkeridge and Dilton Marsh)
07980 701617

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



oG abed

REPRESENTATIONS MAP

ey = Lambe t's + &4 AN

L_(-\IT_‘EITI o a,\\&

LEGEND

Boundary of
Fairwood Lake
Holiday Park

Extent of
licensable
activities

Representations
from Local
Residents

< | | < .
B TV AV A N A
- DY S/ / ;)

x"“-af""; I~ i [ / . |
/ x\/ é? . / M.-'i-;lJ jj
R Littls e ,,”” /
) Fairwood ”,,
— / . 6Tm " /

© Crown Convriaht and Database Riahts 2017. Ordnance Survev 100049050 |

09 Wal| epuaby



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for the Meeting
	6 Licensing Application
	6a Appendix 1 - Application for a Premises Licence and Plan
	APPENDIX 1a -  Plan

	6b Appendix 2 - Relevant Representations
	6c Appendix 3 - Representations Plan



